h.bahonar@gmail.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/hossein-bahonar/
+98 904 649 26 47

Hossein Bahonar

Website and Address

https://hbahonar.ir

Iran, East Azerbaijan, Tabriz

Professional Summery

Senior Web Developer specializing in front-end and back-end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages and technologies including HTML5, PHP OOP, SQL, JavaScript, jQuery, CSS3, React JS, Next JS, Bootstrap, Tailwind, and WordPress. Strong background in Software Analysis and Database Design for Windows and web applications in MySQL and SQL Server. Knowing Scrum Software methodology, Photoshop, SEO, Git, GitHub, Flutter, and Figma. Strong background in project management and customer.

Skill Highlights

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver

- Creative design
- Innovative
- Service-focused

Skills

- Software Analysis (Advanced)
- Database Design (Advanced)
- E-Commerce website Design (Advanced)
- HTML/CSS (Advanced)
- React JS (Medium)
- Next JS (Medium)

- PHP (Medium)
- WordPress (Advanced)
- Bootstrap (Advanced)
- Tailwind (Advanced)
- Git and GitHub (Medium)
- SQL (Medium)

Languages

- Turkish (Native)
- Persian (Native)
- English (Medium)

Experience

Windows Software Developer: 2005 – 2012

- Cooperation with companies and organizations to create application software to facilitate the administrative process, such as the information archive of more than 40,000 employees during the working life of the organization to facilitate the process of writing administrative letters and extract personnel information, which saved 37% of time.
- Cooperation with private companies in the field of tourism to create tourism guides in 4 cities in the northwest of the country for more than 20,000 domestic and foreign tourists.

Android Application Developer: 2014 – 2018

- Cooperation with one of the entrepreneurs of Qeshm Island to launch an online taxi like Uber for 250 drivers and more than 1500 trips in a day for domestic and foreign tourists.
- Cooperation with Rizkaran and the development team of this company to create an online taxi for the city of Tabriz

 Some examples of software in the field of phone management, trackers such as Garmin GPS and educational applications in Iran's Bazar system

WordPress and Web Developer: 2020 - Now

- Good experience in the field of web software analysis and design, database analysis and design, and development of all their parts, including store pages, products, shopping carts, checkout, and payment gateways.
- Cooperation with graphic designers and developers in more than 35 projects to create web pages with high user experience.
- High interaction with stakeholders and clients of the projects as Product Owner to create websites according to their needs, taking into account SEO issues to increase the ranking of sites in Google.
- Designed API integrations between third-party services and applications resulting in enhanced functionality for clients' systems
- Good experience in developing WordPress themes, including e-commerce store, corporate, educational, etc. themes
- Creating the Honar Systems team and website, designing and developing projects.
- Registering a multi-purpose e-commerce store theme on the official WordPress site under the name *Honrix*.

Education

Bachelor of Science: Software Engineering – 2007 - IAUT